RE: Importing the addree data into OpenStreetMap
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RE: Importing the addree data into OpenStreetMap

Nutting, Paul (MASSIT) [paul.nutting@mass.gov]
Sent:Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:54 AM
To: Yatsynovich, Yury

Yury: This is free and open data. We just ask for a citation: "' Ml@SSGIS (Bureau of

https://exchange.rpi.edu/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=Rg...

Geographic Information), Commonwealth of Massachusetts

EOTSS".

Thank you

Paul Nutting | Outreach Coordinator-MassGIS

1 Ashburton Place, 8th Floor, Boston, MA 02108
Office: 617-619-5611
paul.nutting@mass.gov | www.mass.gov/eotss

Executive Office of Technology Services and Security (EOTSS)
EOTSS provides secure and quality digital information, services, and tools

to constituents and service providers when and where they need them.

From: Yatsynovich, Yury [mailto:yatsyy@rpi.edu]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Massgismail (MassIT)

Subject: Importing the addree data into OpenStreetMap

Greetings!

Under what license is the Statewide Address Points for Geocoding data from MassGIS distributed?

Can it be imported into OpenStreetMap?
Best,

Yury Yatsynovich

7/15/18, 8:44 PM



